

# Jonathan Russell

## Lead Orthoptist

### CONTACT

(240) 618-7542



Jrussell90@hotmail.com



Orange County, CA USA



[Jonathan Russell](#)



### EDUCATION

**2018 - present**

MBA  
CSUSB, San Bernardino

**2018**

American Orthoptic Certification  
American Orthoptic Council

**2009 – 2012**

Orthoptics BMedSci  
Sheffield, United Kingdom

### Highlights

Two years supervisory  
experience of clinical staff

Successful creation of  
orthoptic led clinics in two  
hospitals

Working knowledge of CPT/ICD  
coding and insurance  
authorization processes

Experience implementing clinic  
workflow changes to improve  
efficiency

### Skills

Proficient in Microsoft Word, Excel,  
Publisher and PowerPoint

Working knowledge of JCAHO, CDPH  
and CSS regulation

Didactic lecture and clinic training  
experience

### PROFILE

*Lead Orthoptist with 6+ years of providing high quality patient focused care in a variety of clinical settings. I am an enthusiastic team player with history of improving clinical efficiencies and patient outcomes.*

*Currently pursuing a Master of Business Administration, I am aiming to advance my career in the healthcare industry with a focus on strategic management and improving patient experiences.*

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**Aug 2017 - Present**

Lead Orthoptist

*Children's Hospital Orange County, Orange, CA*

- Provide clinical support for the chief ophthalmologist
- Supervise the clinical support team
- Manage orthoptic led clinic and diagnostic testing
- Provide regular training for staff to aid career growth
- Responsible for acquisition, install and software management of the diagnostic equipment for the department
- Part of the team that installed and now maintains our internal EMR, providing regular updates and efficiency changes to improve our clinic flow
- Manage the triaging of patient and update these guidelines, working with our billing and compliance departments to ensure maximal efficiency

**Nov 2016 – July 2017**

Orthoptist

*Child Eye Care Associates, Portland, OR*

- Developed an orthoptic led clinic
- Provided orthoptic treatment across three satellite clinics

**May 2014 – July 2016**

Senior Orthoptist

*King's College Hospital, London, UK*

- Specialized in pediatrics, neuro-ophthalmology and glaucoma
- Developed orthoptic led virtual glaucoma clinic

**Dec 2012 – April 2014**

Orthoptist

*Boston Children's Hospital, Boston, MA*